

Agenda of Texas Christian University College Panhellenic  
**September 19, 2018**

The regular meeting will be called to order by President Ellen Andrews at 5:00 pm in the BLUU Chambers. The roll will be called by Secretary Clare McGrady. A quorum must be present.

1. Roll Call

ΑΧΩ - Y	ΑΔΠ - Y	ΑΟΠ - Y	ΧΩ - Y	ΔΔΔ - Y	ΔΓ - Y	ΓΦΒ - Y
ΚΑΘ - Y	ΚΚΓ - Y	ΦΜ - Y	ΠΒΦ - Y	ΣΚ - Y	ΖΤΑ - Y	

2. Recitation of the Panhellenic Creed

3. The following guests will present:

a. MidiCi The Neapolitan Pizza Company

4. The minutes of the **September 12** meeting were approved as read.

5. The Treasurer reports as follows:

a. TCU Panhellenic Association Balance as of **September 19: \$77,080.95**

6. Officer Reports

a. **President – Ellen Andrews (tcupanhellpres@gmail.com)**

i. Pi Kapp Push: I am proposing extending the practice time to 3 weeks before the date of the event for a total of no more than 8 hours. We can take a vote on this in Unfinished Business.

ii. However, the date of PKP is being pushed back to the end of October (date TBD). The Pi Kapps in charge of the event will communicate with your chapters about the new dates, and they will re-send us the packet with the updated dates once we have that information.

iii. Deltas Against Bullying and Hazing 5K: Saturday, September 29th at 9 am. Link to register

1. <https://DeltasAgainstBullyingHazing5kRunWalk.itsyourrace.com/register/>

iv. Flyer in the minutes

b. **Vice President of Management – Hayden Mahaney (tcupanhellvpm@gmail.com)**

i. Elections training next week!

ii. If I don't have your agreements, make sure I get them before you leave!

iii. Exec application opens today!

c. **Vice President of Recruitment Operations – Annie Diehl (tcupanhellvpro@gmail.com)**

i. COB is alive & well, friends!

ii. Recruitment Meeting - Oct. 4th KFC 203B @ 5:30pm

d. **Vice President of Finance & Administration – Clare McGrady (tcupanhellvpf@gmail.com)**

i.

e. **Vice President of Member Development – Alex Noetzel (tcupanhellvpm@gmail.com)**

i. Sorority Swap: tentative date October 23rd around 6 or 7pm? Let me know if you all have any questions/comments/concerns! We can go over it more in detail next week!

ii. PNM/RG reunion this Saturday from 2-4pm in the commons! Please remind your PNMs!

iii. I am thinking about organizing a virtual food drive to send supplies to the Food Bank in NC that is helping Hurricane Florence victims! What do you all think? Do you think that you could get buy-in from your members?

iv. Upcoming: Panhellenic scholarship applications will hopefully open early next month!

f. **Vice President of Public Relations – Sydney Gallagher (tcupanhellvppr@gmail.com)**

i. A reminder that if you all or your PR chairs send me your graphics I can post them on the Panhellenic Instagram, only a few chapters have been doing this and I would love to promote all of your great events!

ii. Fall PR shirt/ possible sweatshirt proofs are in the approval process so those will be here soon!

iii. Please send me pictures of your members at events, if you could have your members take pictures at the Anti- Hazing events and send them my way that would be wonderful!!!

iv. Apply for Exec :)

g. **Vice President of Service and Philanthropy – Sarah Sullivan (tcupanhellvpp@gmail.com)**

i. Remind your philanthropy chairs that packets are due the 10th of the month prior to the event. Also, remind them to look at the philanthropy packet guidelines that were given to them at the beginning of their term.

- ii. 2. Circle of Sisterhood week is a week and a half - details at the end of the minutes
  - iii. 3 of your chapter members must sign up for 2 hours of tabling each (exec does not count). Have them put Name-chapter when signing up on this google excel sheet so I know
  - iv. Tabling Sign up link:
  - v. <https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1QsTMSoSeH0kIJNRbXZO1KqImFC13nGKRluw0Z6H9IFM/edit?usp=sharing>
  - vi. 3. Reminder about mandatory meeting for Associates: Our first TCU Circle of Sisterhood meeting is this Monday at 7:30PM in KFC 203AB - Will be food (:
  - h. **Vice President of Recruitment Programming – Olivia Paulson (tcupanhellvprp@gmail.com)**
    - i. The Rho Gamma/PNM Reunion will be this Saturday from 2-4pm in the commons! We will have steel city, Rollin' & Bowlin', and lots of yard games! Please encourage your new members (and Rho Gammas) to go and hang out!
    - ii. The second new member educator round table is this Sunday from 10-11:30! If your chapters representative wasn't able to be there last weekend, remind them that they should be going to this one.
  - i. **Advisor – Devin Gregory (d.gregory@tcu.edu)**
    - i. Homecoming and Worth Hills Village Unveiling: Friday, October 19, 2018
      - 1. House tours from 6:00-8:00pm
    - ii. MMR clinic with vaccinations: Thursday, September 20 from 9:00am-4:00pm in the Rec Center
    - iii. Student Health
7. Discussion
  8. Reports of Standing Committees
  9. Reports of Special Committees
  10. Unfinished Business
    - a. Voting to amend the timeline regarding Pi Kapp Push in the Pi Kappa Phi philanthropy packet
    - b. Alpha Chi Omega moves to open the floor for voting; Alpha Delta Pi seconds
  11. New Business
  12. Announcements
    - a. The following chapter announcements were made:
      - i. AXΩ – We are in the midst of Big/Little week right now and are so excited for the reveal tomorrow night! We also have our first workshop for our philanthropy fashion show this weekend and we're so excited to start prepping for this event! Have a great week!
      - ii. ΑΔΠ – No new announcements from ADPi. We hope everyone has a wonderful weekend and safe travels to those going to Austin for the game :)
      - iii. ΑΟΠ –
      - iv. ΧΩ – We are so excited to be hosting our first Coffee with Chi O of the semester this Friday w/ DDD & DG as our Live Free Weekend event! Hope you all are having a happy Wednesday!!
      - v. ΔΔΔ –
      - vi. ΔΓ –
      - vii. ΓΦΒ –
      - viii. ΚΑΘ –
      - ix. ΚΚΓ –
      - x. ΦΜ – We have a Circle of Sisterhood profit share at R Taco tomorrow from 4-close! Have a great week.
      - xi. ΠΒΦ –
      - xii. ΣΚ –
      - xiii. ΖΤΑ – We are looking forward to our new member retreat this Friday!! Have a great week!!
    - b. The following Panhellenic announcements were made:
    - c. The following are important Panhellenic dates:
    - d. The following are important Panhellenic dates:
      - i. Kim Novak Speech (Active Participation Event): Sunday, September 30<sup>th</sup> @ 3:30pm in the Schollmaier Arena
      - ii. New Member Symposium: Sunday, September 30<sup>th</sup> @ 7:00pm in the Schollmaier Arena or Ballroom pending confirmation
      - iii. Circle of Sisterhood Week: October 1<sup>st</sup> – October 5<sup>th</sup>

1. Monday: Nektar 3:00pm-7:00pm
2. Tuesday: Outdoor Voices event in the Commons with Gypsy scoops
  - a. \$10 gets you: participation in yoga, gypsy scoops, and an entry in the raffle for OV prizes and gift cards
3. Wed: TBD
4. Thursday: Left Bank Nails all day! Sign your name on the sheet that says "Circle of Sisterhood Profit Share" that will be in the desk when you walk into left bank
5. Friday: TBD (fingers crossed for a tentative Kendra Scott event)
- iv. Greek Village unveiling celebration at Homecoming: Friday, October 19<sup>th</sup> House Tours from 6:00-8:00pm
- v. Hunting Ground documentary screening and discussion panel (Participation Event): Monday, October 22<sup>nd</sup>
- vi. Body Image Speaking Event with Kirsten Haglund (Participation Event): Monday, November 19<sup>th</sup>

### 13. Adjournment